
Public Notice – Board of Education Online Public Meeting 

A public meeting of the Board of Education for School District 62 (Sooke) will be held on November 23, 2021 at 
7:00 pm. 

Requirements that limit the size of public gatherings due to the COVID-19 pandemic mean this meeting will 
proceed differently than they have in the past. The meeting will be conducted online via MS teams. We encourage 
members of the public to join the LIVE Event. 

To participate in the meeting please click on this link: PublicBoardMeeting-November-23-2021 

To guide you, the following is information on how to join a live event in MS Teams. 

https://support.office.com/en-us/article/attend-a-live-event-in-teams-a1c7b989-ebb1-4479-b750-c86c9bc98d84 

 Anyone who has the link can attend the online meeting without logging in to MS Teams.

 Members of the public have the opportunity to ask questions related to agenda items discussed at the

meeting:

o Select the Q&A function on the right side of the screen.

o When asking a question using the Q&A function, please identify yourself.  Anonymous questions

will not be responded to.

 A reminder for Stakeholder groups to use the Q&A function.

o Members of the media can direct their questions to the Communications Manager at School

District 62 for response following the meeting.

If you have questions regarding the meeting and how to access it that aren’t answered in the link above please 
email info@sd62.bc.ca.  

Page 1 of 42

https://jump.sd62.bc.ca/PublicBoardMeeting-November-23-2021
https://support.office.com/en-us/article/attend-a-live-event-in-teams-a1c7b989-ebb1-4479-b750-c86c9bc98d84
mailto:info@sd62.bc.ca


1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PUBLIC MEETING 

By Live Event 
 November 23, 2021 – 7:00 p.m. 

A G E N D A 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF FIRST NATIONS TERRITORIES
We are honoured to be meeting on the traditional territories of the Coast Salish,
specifically Esquimalt Nation, Songhees Nation, and acknowledge the three nations
SD62 works with directly in our schools:  Sc’ianew Nation, and T’Sou-ke Nation;
including the West Coast Pacheedaht Nation, Nuu-chah-nulth. (words gifted by the
three nations SD62 works with)

2. AGENDA (page 2)

2.1 Call for amendments and additional items 
Motion Requested: That the Board of Education of School District 62 
(Sooke) adopt the public meeting agenda of November 23, 2021, as 
presented (or as amended). 

3. MINUTES (page 4)

3.1 Call for amendments to minutes 
Motion Requested: That the Board of Education of School District 62 
(Sooke) adopt the public meeting minutes of the October 26, 2021, as 
presented (or amended). 

4. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
4.1 Board Chair Update – Ravi Parmar

5. EDUCATIONAL PRESENTATIONS

6. CORRESPONDENCE & DELEGATIONS (page 8)
6.1         Correspondence:

a. Letter from the Citizens’ Environment Network in Colwood RE: Royal Bay Elementary
School Solar Power dated November 3, 2021

b. Letter from Climate Action West Shore, RE: Climate Action Reboot, dated November 9,
2021

6.2   Standing Delegations (STA, CUPE, PVP, SPEAC, CPF) – 5 minutes each 
6.3 Other Delegations - CUPE Seamless Day Childcare Project – David Fleming - 10 minutes 

7. FINANCE, FACILITIES AND SERVICES
7.1 Resources Committee – Meeting of November 9, 2021 – Bob Beckett (page 12) 

Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) 

Page 2 of 42



2 

Approve the list of one-time funding recommendations for the 21/22 fiscal year,  
totaling $643,000, as presented at the November Resources Committee Meeting. 

Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke)  
receive the report from the Resources Committee Meeting of November 9, 2021. 

8 EDUCATION PROGRAM 
8.1 Education-Policy Committee – Meeting of November 2, 2021 – Allison Watson (page 14) 

Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) give Notice 
of Motion to draft a new Policy and Regulations B-118 “Social Media”. 

Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) give Notice 
of Motion to draft revised Policy and Regulations E-530 “Use of Tobacco, Vapour 
Products and Cannabis”. 

Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) give Notice 
of Motion to draft revised Policy F-228 “Pest Management”. 

Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) direct Staff 
to develop a Request for Proposals for childcare provision at Pexsisen Elementary. 

Motion Requested:  That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) receive the 
report from the Education-Policy Committee Meeting of November 2, 2021. 

9. STUDENTS

10. FOUNDATIONS & GOVERNANCE
10.1 
10.2 

Board Work Plan 90 Day Outlook – Ravi Parmar (page 37) 
District Healthy Schools, Healthy People Committee Report – Margot Swinburnson (page 38) 

11. ADMINISTRATION
11.1 Superintendent’s Report – Scott Stinson (page 41)

12. PERSONNEL

13. UPCOMING EVENTS
Na’tsa’maht Education Council Meeting – November 24, 2021
Trustee/Student Forum – November 26, 2021
Chanukah – November 28th to December 6th 2021
BCSTA Trustee Academy – December 3-4, 2021

14. FUTURE ITEMS

15. QUESTION PERIOD
Members of the public have the opportunity to ask questions related to agenda items discussed at 
tonight’s meeting using the QA function in MS Teams.  Individuals must identify themselves and ask 
questions directed to the Chair. Members of the media can direct their questions to the Manager, 
Communications for response following the meeting.

16. ADJOURNMENT

Page 3 of 42



1  

 

 

MINUTES 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

PUBLIC MEETING 
LIVE MS Teams Event 

October 26, 2021 – 7:00 p.m. 
 

 
TRUSTEES:  Ravi Parmar, Board Chair Bob Beckett, Vice-Chair 

Bob Phillips   Margot Swinburnson   
Allison Watson   Dianna Seaton 
Wendy Hobbs 

 
STAFF: Scott Stinson, Superintendent 
  Harold Cull, Secretary-Treasurer 

Paul Block, Associate Superintendent 
Stephanie Hedley-Smith, Associate Superintendent 
Dave Strange, Associate Superintendent 
Dan Haley, Executive Director, HR 
Farzaan Nusserwanji, Executive Director, IT 
Sue Grundy, Manager Executive Operations 
Steve Tonnesen, Manager IT Operations 

 
SECRETARY: Kristina Ross 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 7:03 p.m. by the Board Chair and he acknowledged the traditional territories  
of the First Nations. 
 

2. AGENDA 

2.1 Call for amendments and additional items 
 

145. MOVED Allison Watson/Margot Swinburnson 
That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) adopt the agenda of 
October 26, 2021 as amended. 
CARRIED 

 

3. MINUTES 

3.1 Call for amendments to minutes 
 

146. MOVED Bob Beckett/Dianna Seaton 
That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) adopt the minutes of  
the September 28, 2021 meeting as presented.  

  CARRIED 
 

Page 4 of 42



2  

 

4. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
4.1 Board Chair Update – Ravi Parmar 

The Board Chair, acknowledged those District employees being recognized in the month of October; Principals and 
Vice Principals; Teachers; and Custodial, Maintenance and Facilities Staff and thanked them for their service and 
continued support.  Chair Parmar, Trustee Seaton and Trustee Hobbs attended the Strategic Plan 2021-2025 
announcement at Pexsisen Elementary and Centre Mountain Lellum Schools on October 22, 2021.  Furthermore, 
the District announced a 6.9% increase in student enrolment, the largest growth in at least 30 years. 

 
The Board Chair, provided an update on decisions which were made by the Board of Education earlier in the 
evening in a meeting closed to the public.  The Board of Education directed staff to begin assessing the impact of a 
vaccination policy/mandate via a confidential survey of its employees, by employee group to determine vaccination 
status;  directed staff to begin consultations with employee groups, SPEAC, Indigenous Rights Holders, student 
representation and community members to seek their perspectives on a potential vaccine mandate/policy; and 
write to BCPSEA and request that they expedite the process to provide policy direction on the vaccine mandate. 
 

4.2    Strategic Plan Communications Plan – Scott Stinson 
Scott Stinson provided an update on the Strategic Plan Communications Plan to the Board of Education.   

 
5. EDUCATIONAL PRESENTATIONS 

 
6. CORRESPONDENCE & DELEGATIONS 
6.1   Correspondence: 

a. Letter from Minister of Education Jennifer Whiteside, dated October 5, 2021 RE: 2021 Premier’s Awards for 
Excellence in Education 

b. Email from Frazer Johnson, dated October 8, 2021 RE:  Vaccine Mandate in SD62 
c. Email from Tamara Taggart dated October 14, 2021 RE:  Supporting Inclusive Education for Learners with Down 

Syndrome 
d. Letter from Judy Roper, dated October 22, 2021 RE: Vaccine Mandate in SD62 

 
147.  MOVED Bob Phillips/Dianna Seaton 

That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) receive the Letter from the Minister of Education 
Jennifer Whiteside dated October 5, 2021 RE: 2021 Premier’s Awards for Excellence in Education,  
Email from Frazer Johnson, dated October 8, 2021 RE:  Vaccine Mandate in SD62, Email from Tamara 
Taggart dated October 14, 2021 RE:  Supporting Inclusive Education for Learners with Down Syndrome,  
Letter from Judy Roper, dated October 22, 2021 RE: Vaccine Mandate in SD62. 
CARRIED 

 
6.2 Standing Delegations (STA, CUPE, PVP, SPEAC, CPF, Students) – 5 minutes each 

STA – Rita Zeni 
The STA provided an overview to the Board of Education on vaccination rates among teachers, spoke to a 
potential vaccination mandate, member well-being and mental health, and issues with school-based 
safety protocols.  

 
 CUPE – Betty-Lou Leslie 

CUPE provided an overview of its support to the Seamless Day Kindergarten pilot program, spoke of the 
Transportation LOU, and indicated that Amber Leonard, President of CUPE Local 459, has been elected to the 
Provincial Bargaining Team to represent CUPE’s K-12 sector in the upcoming bargaining process. 

 
 
 

Page 5 of 42



3  

 

PVP – Laura Fulton 
Laura Fulton provided an update to the Board of Education on outdoor learning activities in the District, the 
return of extra-curricular sporting activities to our schools, and District equity and reconciliation teachings. 

 
SPEAC – Melissa DaSilva 
SPEAC updated the Board of Education on the October 5, 2021 meeting with the BC Confederation of Parent 
Advisory Councils (BCCPAC) and the Minister of Education and the Deputy Provincial Health Officer. SPEAC is 
looking for volunteers to be active participants in committees this year, and the next SPEAC meeting will occur on 
November 17, 2021 via MS Teams. 

 
Canadian Parents for French – Billie-Jo Cavanaugh 
No delegation.  

 
Students 

 No delegation. 
 

7. FINANCE, FACILITIES AND SERVICES 
7.1 Report on the Resources Committee – Meeting held on October 12, 2021 
 Trustee Beckett provided the Board of Education with an overview of the Resources Committee Meeting. 

 
 148. MOVED Bob Beckett/Allison Watson 
 That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) receive the report from the  
 Resources Committee Meeting of October 12, 2021. 
 CARRIED 
 

7.2  Enrolment and Funding Update – Paul Block/Harold Cull 
 The District submitted its September 2021 enrolment to the Ministry of Education.  The District has grown by 6.7% 

(734 FTE of students) to approximately 11,665 students in the 2021/22 school year.  Furthermore, the District has 
258 international students.  As the revenue and expenditures will increase due to the associated enrolment growth, 
staff are determining a list of potential spending options for the Board to consider.  It was noted that there will be 
anticipated structural multi-year budget shortfall due to the opening of two new schools, remaining pandemic costs 
and a teacher salary differential from the provincial average for the District to manage. 

 
 

8. EDUCATION PROGRAM 
8.1 Report on the Education-Policy Committee – Meeting held on October 5, 2021 

Trustee Watson provided the Board of Education with an overview of the Education-Policy Committee Meeting. 
 

149. MOVED Allison Watson/Dianna Seaton 
That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) receive the report from the  
Education-Policy Committee Meeting of October 5, 2021. 

  CARRIED 
 
9. STUDENTS 

 
10. FOUNDATIONS & GOVERNANCE 
10.1 Board Work Plan 90 Day Outlook – Ravi Parmar 

Ravi Parmar discussed the Board Work Plan 90 Day Outlook and the priorities of the Board.  
 

10.2 Na’tsa’maht Education Council - Meeting of October 20, 2021 – Dianna Seaton 

Page 6 of 42



4  

 

Trustee Seaton provided an overview of the Na’tsa’maht Education Council Meeting.  Associate Superintendent 
Block discussed the District Principal position and indicated that all four Nations would be participating in the hiring 
process.  Furthermore, Trustee Seaton indicated that approximately 1,220 student self-identified as Indigenous in 
the 2021/22 school year. 

 
10.3 BCSTA Provincial Council Update – Allison Watson 

Trustee Watson provided an update on the BCSTA Provincial Council Meeting.  Three successful Provincial Council 
motions were passed including:  a Provincial Teacher Shortage motion, a Declaration of National Opiate Death Crisis 
motion and an Increased Funding for the Annual Facilities Grant motion.  Additionally, the Provincial Council spoke 
on the issue of vaccine mandates. 

 
10.4 BCSTA Climate Action Working Group Update – Allison Watson 

BCSTA has formed a Climate Action Working Group and Trustee Watson has been asked to participate on behalf SD 
62.  The Working Group has yet to meet and establish its mandate.  Further details to follow. 

 
11. ADMINISTRATION 
11.1 Superintendent’s Report – Scott Stinson 
 Scott Stinson provided an update to the Board of Education on the International Program Grant, the Ministry of 

Education Partner-Liaison Meeting, the District’s Program Review, the District Student Council meeting, the 
West Langford Media event, and the catchment implementation for the West Langford schools.  The 
Superintendent indicated that the District received a $15,000 grant to help fund international education mobility 
programming and training for staff.   

 
12. PERSONNEL 

 
13. UPCOMING EVENTS 

Halloween – October 31, 2021 
Diwali – November 4, 2021 
Remembrance Day – November 11, 2021 
Student Forum - TBD 

 
14. FUTURE ITEMS 
 
15. QUESTION PERIOD 

Members of the public have the opportunity to ask questions related to agenda items. All media questions can 
be directed to the Manager, Communications for follow-up and response. 

 
16. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 p.m. 
 

Certified Correct: 
 
 
 
 

____________________________  _________________________________ 
Chairperson of the Board   Secretary-Treasurer 

Page 7 of 42



 
Sent: November 3rd, 2021 
RE: Colwood Royal Bay Elementary School 
Address: rparmar@sd62.bc.ca  
To: Ravi Parmer, Chair, School Board #62 

 

Dear Ravi Parmer,  

 

Our community group, Citizens’ Environment Network in Colwood (CENiC) is a group 

of Colwood City residents who have come together to form an organization that has 

as its stated mission: to encourage and support measurable progress on climate 

action and environment sustainability in Colwood.  We bring together individuals, 

organizations, and businesses with an interest in achieving this stated mission and 

have been operating now for the last twenty-two months in Colwood, BC. 

We understand that the Sooke School District is planning on building a new 

elementary school in the Royal Bay village, a subdivision in Colwood.  The school will 

service a brand-new community in a very large, rapidly growing area.  It will be an 

anchor to a much-anticipated community hub.  

We at CENiC are proposing that the school district consider placing solar panels on 

the roof of your landmark building at this new location.  The school will be in an ideal 

location for the generation of solar power. Colwood has local solar panel companies 

that would be more than happy to offer to bid on such a project and add to the 

utilization of local Colwood eco-friendly businesses. 

The Royal Bay development area is heavily invested in natural gas infrastructure, and 

we see this as an attempt to offer an alternative clean non-fossil fuel energy source.   

The CRHD will have a significant opportunity to lead the way in showcasing a desire 

to make a major contribution to positive clean energy. 

District in all ways that are at our disposal.  We need local school boards to lead in 

areas that are beneficial to all, to help set the standard for others to attain.  This  

  

Page 8 of 42



 

would be considered a welcome step towards sustainability by many in our 

community and would likely be met by a very positive response. 

We are aware that you have strong connections to the community.  Your attention to 

this idea is greatly appreciated by CENiC and many of the people that live in 

Colwood. Thank you for your consideration.  

 

Sincerely, 

Harley Gordon, CENiC Chair 

Sent on behalf of the Citizens’ Environment Network in Colwood 

 

 

 

Page 9 of 42



 

November 9, 2021 

Board of Education 
Sooke School District 
3143 Jacklin Road 
Victoria, BC  V9B 5R1 

Dear Chair Parmar and Members of the Board of Education:  
 
As COP26 comes to an end, the world has woken up to the need for immediate climate 
action. Let’s start here, on the West Shore. We are reaching out to the Sooke School 
District as we reboot our award-winning initiative Climate Action West Shore to 
commemorate the UN Climate Change Conference in Glasgow, Scotland, and invite our 
communities to take action now, here at home. 
  
As several of you may recall, Climate Action West Shore (CAWS) was originally created 
as a committee of the WestShore Chamber of Commerce in 2007. Our nimble non-
partisan organization worked to connect people with good news and information about 
local climate action underway in homes, schools, workplaces and public spaces. We 
celebrated the leadership being shown by our schools, local governments and 
businesses, as well as the energy and innovation of individual citizens who were 
charting a more sustainable way forward.  At that time, we were grateful for the many 
community collaborations we enjoyed with the Sooke School District (including the 
Off-the-Grid Festivals), and hope you will again be interested in working together with 
us as we re-introduce Climate Action West Shore as a new British Columbia registered 
non-profit Society. 
  
Why Now? 
Our children and grandchildren are asking who is in charge of responding to the 
Climate Emergency. People of all political stripes are recognizing that things need to 
change, but the problem is immense and integrated across all aspects of our lives. 
Governments are moving as quickly as they can within their capacity to act. The 
stories of climate-related events around the world are often overwhelming. As a 
region with so many engaged residents and an abundance of resources, it makes sense 
to have a focal point where West Shore people can find ways to take climate action 
instead of feeling powerless and vulnerable to despair. 
  
Climate Action West Shore 2.0 will launch via social media later this week, and we 
intend to unveil our website early in 2022, which will provide links to a wide range of 
existing information (no wheels will be reinvented), help connect like-minded folks, 
and share inspiring and empowering stories of climate action, both locally and 
globally, in the following five categories: 
 
 

3078 Wishart Road, Victoria, BC  V9C 1P7                                                                   1

Page 10 of 42



1.    Our Food & Water 
2.    Knowing & Protecting Nature 

3.    Zero Waste (Reduce, Re-Use, Rot,            

  Recycle, Repair) 

4.    Energy Conservation & Renewables 
5.    Zero Emission Transportation 

  
  

A few things have changed over the last 10 years that make the prospect of a CAWS 
reboot more promising … 
  

• Our community is at an enhanced state of readiness, looking for ways to 
engage in climate action at various levels, but needs further coaching and 
consistent support from organizations and each other to enable them get on 
with the work; 

• Technology (digital platforms and video conferencing) has advanced 
dramatically in a decade, making the sharing and management of information 
faster and more accessible; tech has also massively increased audience reach, 
enabling organizations to connect with people more seamlessly; and 

• This time, Climate Action West Shore will enter the public space as an 
independent organization with a mandate to promote community climate 
action. 

I hope that we can again count on your support as we re-engage our West Shore 
communities in climate action. We will reach out again before we launch our website, 
hoping for your support in sharing the news with our school communities. In the 
meantime, please reach out to me if you have any questions. 
  
Kind regards, 

Cindy Moyer 
Founding Director 
Climate Action West Shore Society 
Direct: 250.857.7821 

3078 Wishart Road, Victoria, BC  V9C 1P7                                                                   2

Page 11 of 42



 
 
 

Committee Report of 
Resources Committee Meeting Live and via MS Teams 

November 9, 2021 

 

Present: Bob Beckett, Trustee (Committee Chair) 
 Wendy Hobbs, Trustee (Committee Member)  
 Margot Swinburnson, Trustee (Committee Member) 
 Ravi Parmar, Trustee  
 Scott Stinson, Superintendent & CEO 
 Harold Cull, Secretary-Treasurer 
 Ceilidh Deichmann, SPVPA 

Amber Leonard, CUPE 
Michelle Mackintosh, SPEAC  
Ed Berlando, STA 
Nicole Gestwa, IT 

 

Guests: David Lee-Bonar, Assistant Secretary-Treasurer 
 Pete Godau, Director, Facilities 
 Dan Haley, Executive Director, Human Resources 
 Farzaan Nusserwanji, Executive Director, Information Technology 
 Mhairi Nicolson, Manager, Minor Capital Construction 
 Nora Reid, Manager, Strategic Human Resources 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF FIRST NATIONS TERRITORIES 

The meeting was called to order at 6:02 pm by the Committee Chair, Bob Beckett acknowledged that  
we are honoured to be meeting on the traditional territories of the Coast Salish, specifically 
Esquimalt Nation, Songhees Nation and acknowledge the three nation SD 62 works with directly in 
our schools; Sc’ianew Nation, Coast Salish, and T’Sou-ke Nation; including the West Coast 
Pacheedaht Nation Nuu-chah-nulth. (words gifted by the three Nations SD62 works with) 

 
2. COMMITTEE REPORT 

The Board of Education of Sooke School District 62 (Sooke) received the Resources Committee 
Report dated October 12, 2021 at its Public Board Meeting dated October 26, 2021.   

 
3. PRESENTATIONS 

 
4. BUSINESS 

4.1 First Quarter Reporting  
4.1.1 Financial Forecast – David Lee Bonar 

Staff completed the Q1 financial forecast for the current school/fiscal year as of September 30, 
2021.  Staff have estimated that the District will end the fiscal year with a potential 
accumulated surplus of 2.41% of the operating budget.  However, there are a number of 
assumptions that may impact the final numbers.  Q2 will be completed in February 2022, at this 

Page 12 of 42



time there may be more information available on the budget variables. The Q2 forecast will be 
used to draft the District’s Amended Budget for the Board of Education’s consideration.  

 
4.1.2 Minor Capital Program – Mhairi Nicolson 

Staff provided the quarterly report on work to date (September 30th) on projects within the 
Minor Capital Program and Annual Facilities Grant as well as a summary of the review/approval 
process of the programs.  The Committee reviewed the financial information and were 
presented with a number of pictures highlighting this important work throughout the District 
and the Committee also discussed linking some of the projects to the Energy Sustainability Plan. 

 
4.1.3 Growth Goal – Farzaan Nusserwanji/Dan Haley/Harold Cull 

Further to the development of the District Strategic Plan, staff sought input on the 
establishment of metrics that would support the Strategic Plan Objectives.  The Committee 
discussed potential options and the benefits of using photographs and videos to measure 
progress on our objectives. Discussions also included the importance of the Equity, Diversity 
and Inclusion values throughout the Strategic Plan. 

 
4.2 Resource Areas’ Program Review Status Report – Farzaan Nusserwanji 

Staff are working their way through the Current State Reflections stage of the Program Reviews and 
have currently held two of the three meetings for this phase of the reviews.  At the conclusion of this 
stage, the Technical Working Groups will provide recommendations for the Executive to consider at 
their November 22nd meeting to determine which recommendations will be pursued towards the future 
ideal state.  The Committee is looking forward to see the summary results of the review’s findings. 

 
4.3 Current Recruitment Challenges – Dan Haley/Nora Reid 

 As the fastest growing School District in B.C. per capita, HR has struggled with filling some positions 
throughout the District.  Several factors are at play: our growth, labour market shortages, the cost of 
living in Victoria, constraints in our hiring processes, concerns regarding working in a pandemic, and 
competition with other district and the private sector.  The HR team is working on developing a strategy 
to address these recruitment challenges. The Committee entered into a discussion of potential ideas 
that could be used in a strategic recruitment plan.  Shared housing, and the number of hours that we 
can offer formed part of the discussion.  The Committee also discussed that the best recruiters for our 
District are our existing employees and that we need to continue to offer leadership opportunities to. 

 
4.4 Amended Budget Options – Harold Cull  

At the October 26, 2021 Public Board Meeting, staff recommended that the District allocate one-time 
funding of $.643 m into the system and then wait to determine how much of the structural funding of 
$1.844 m is allocated after the December budget recalculation is completed by the Ministry of 
Education.  Staff have completed a list of potential spending options for the Committee and Board to 
consider.  The Committee discussed the one-time nature of this funding to the end of the fiscal year and 
supported the following motion going to the Board for their consideration. 

 
Recommended Motion: 
That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) approve the list of one-time  
funding recommendations for the 21/22 fiscal year, totalling $643,000 as presented at the  
November Resources Committee meeting. 
 

 
5. ADJOURNMENT AND NEXT MEETING DATE: December 8, 2021 

Page 13 of 42



Page 14 of 42



Page 15 of 42



Page 16 of 42



Page 17 of 42



Page 18 of 42



Page 19 of 42



Page 20 of 42



Page 21 of 42



Page 22 of 42



Page 23 of 42



Page 24 of 42



Page 25 of 42



Page 26 of 42



Page 27 of 42



Page 28 of 42



Page 29 of 42



Page 30 of 42



Page 31 of 42



Page 32 of 42



Page 33 of 42



Page 34 of 42



Page 35 of 42



Page 36 of 42



 

School District 62 (Sooke) 

Board of Education 90 Day Work Plan Summary  

Action November December January 

Approve   - Budget Principles & Asser-

tions 

- Budget Plan & Timelines 

Review 1st Quarter Report Package: 

- Strategic Plan 

- FESL (where applicable) 

- Na'tsa'maht agreement 

- Financial Forecast 

- Enrolment report 

Minor & Major Capital Work 

- Annual Budget 

Recalculation 

 

Complete - BCSTA Academy 

- BoE Planning session 

- Board Elections 

- BoE Committee 

Assignments 

- BCSTA Policy/Motions for 

AGM 

- BCPSEA Annual  

General Meeting 

- Municipal Partner Meetings 

(BoE) 

Engage - Host Student Event  

- Host Partner Event  
 

 BoE Professional 

Development Session 

Committee Key  Education Policy Committee. Resources Committee.  Audit Committee 

 

Page 37 of 42



1 

HEALTHY SCHOOLS, HEALTHY PEOPLE LEADERSHIP TABLE MEETING MINUTES 

DATE/TIME: November 16/2021 3:00-4:00 P.M.  

CHAIR: CINDY ANDREW ON BEHALF OF DAVE STRANGE, ASSOC. SUPERINTENDENT, Sooke School District (SD62) 

PARTICIPANTS: Trustee Margot Swinburnson & Cindy Andrew, Sooke School District62; Kylah Bryde, SEAPARC; Stefan Reid, Salvation 

Army; Rachel Carroll, United Way SVI; Dalyce Dixon, BGCSVI; Scott Bradford, Phoenix Human Services; Meighan Massey, RCMP; 

Derek Gent, YM-YWCA; Scott Branch, Military Family Resource Centre; Maureen Sawa, Greater Victoria Public Library; Sue Welke, 

District of Sooke; Liz Nelson & Sara Radford, Pacific Centre Family Services Association; Melanie Hudson, Island Métis Family & 

Community Services Society; Geoff Welham, Westshore Parks & Recreation; Jonny Morris, Canadian Mental Health Association, BC 

Div.; Robert Earl, City of Colwood; Tanis Evans, Island Health,  Child Youth & Family Mental Health and Substance Use Services; Pete 

Maguire, Vancouver Island Regional Library 

REGRETS:  Dave Strange, SD62; Chris Aubrey, City of Langford; Nicky Logins, Sooke Family Resource Society; Colin Tessier, Threshold 

Housing; Laura Savage, West Shore Town Centre; Julia Lawlor, Westshore Chamber of Commerce; Adam Gauthier, First Nations 

Health Authority; Kathy Easton, Island Health, Public Health; Anita Brassard, Children’s Health Foundation; Danella Parks, United 

Way SVI 

Item Highlights Actions 

Stewardship 
Committee 
Updates  

Rachel Carrol provided an overview of the Youth in Action campaign, a joint, multi-
year effort of the UWSVI and the HSHP network. See attached slides for details.  

All members are 
encouraged to help 
promote this youth 
engagement granting 
opportunity through their 
channels. Need materials to 
assist – contact Rachel 
(Rachel.Carroll@uwsvi.ca) 

Page 38 of 42

http://www.uwsvi.ca/youthinaction
mailto:Rachel.Carroll@uwsvi.ca


2 

or Cindy Andrew 
(candrew@sd62.bc.ca) 

Dalyce Dixon shared that on behalf of the network, the Stewardship Committee 
completed submissions to the three primary local governments (Colwood, Langford 
and Sooke) seeking a small financial investment in supporting the work of the 
network. Receipt of submissions received; response expected early winter.  

Work Group Updates & Opportunities 

Infrastructure 
and Space 
Work Group  

Scott Bradford (Chair) provided a short update on a recent infrastructure/space 
related survey of service providers (summary slide and full report attached). A 
prerequisite for responders is that lack of space is a key barrier for enhanced 
service provision across the LHA/SD 62 area.  

16 organizations responded. In sum, they indicated that there is a potential for 
8,500+ more individuals to be served, should there be sufficient space available. 

Next steps: work group reconvenes November 24.  Plans will include convening a 
meeting of all interested parties to explore next steps in addressing key concerns. 

Cindy Andrew to circulate 
final survey report with 
minutes.  

All welcomed to participate 
in planning meetings to 
explore viable options to 
address space related 
needs. Contact Scott at 
sbradford@phoenixhumans
ervices.org 
or Cindy at 
candrew@sd62.bc.ca 

Services 
Coordination 
Work Group 

Dalyce Dixon (Chair) shared that there is now a survey in the field (targeted to 
those who provide mental health and substance use services; for summary see 
attached slide that Dalyce spoke to). It is jointly funded by SD62 and the HSHP 
network.  As our region continues to grow, the information collected will help to 
make proactive decisions that make the best use of the resources for increased and 
improved service delivery, reduced wait times, and targeted interventions across 
the age continuum. It will also validate and inform the work that is currently being 
done and help to create hard, comprehensive data about gaps in services. A 
comment was made related to the length of the survey. Cindy clarified that while 
the survey is quite short (approximately 10 minutes per service provided), there 

For those whose work is 
relevant the survey is online 
here.  

Next meeting of work group 
will be set around 
availability of survey 
findings (available early 
December).  

Page 39 of 42

mailto:candrew@sd62.bc.ca
mailto:sbradford@phoenixhumanservices.org
mailto:sbradford@phoenixhumanservices.org
mailto:candrew@sd62.bc.ca
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.surveymonkey.com/r/3FC8HKG__;!!AqQTiOZlHyw!r5UtF_JRlZAbmiEjiXPfIa0Ek2aw7D9UHfUGmrF4hB_WTxZpE14D9qhARIRmOQERKsg$


3 

was a need to accommodate several entries and hence numbering mis-represents 
the typical length. To date 11 organizations have responded.  

Jonny Morris provided an update on the next steps in supporting a regional suicide 
prevention strategy. CMHA-BC Division will be supporting the investment in a 
project leader. Cindy Andrew and Liz Nelson will assist with the interview process 
to help facilitate alignment and this strategy will be completed as part of HSHP 
network’s efforts.  This work will build on the earlier important investments in 
means reduction and will be the first BC application of the Mental Health 
Commission of Canada’s Roots of Hope evidence-based model.  

Jonny also shared a brief update on the peer assisted crisis team pilot project that 
has been initiated in Victoria (and other communities across BC) to augment 
current services. The project pairs mental-health specialists with peer crisis 
responders.  

Data 
Mobilization 
Work Group 

Cindy, on behalf of Kathy Easton (Chair) shared that the issue of social 
connectedness was identified as a priority area for amplifying and addressing 
across the community. With the leadership of the Centre for Youth & Society at 
UVic, an infographic is in development that will focus on why connectedness 
matters (i.e., significant protective factor), what the current data tells us (i.e., 
approximately one third of youth across our region do not feel connected to family, 
school, community) and practical evidence-based considerations for action on this 
important issue.  

Infographic to be shared 
with network (and beyond) 
as available (Kathy 
Easton/Cindy Andrew) 

Next 
meeting date 
and closing 
comments 

The stewardship committee proposes an in person meeting in the Spring (early 
April timing). Details to be confirmed. 

Cindy thanked all who joined, particularly during the weather related emergency 
that is affecting many across our region and across BC.  

Cindy to be in touch with all 
early in the new year to 
finalized details. 

Page 40 of 42

https://www.victoriabuzz.com/2021/09/permanent-barriers-have-been-set-up-at-goldstream-trestle-park-railway/
https://mentalhealthcommission.ca/roots-hope/
https://www.cbc.ca/listen/live-radio/1-46-on-the-coast/clip/15877764-cmha-b.c.-ceo-peer-assisted-crisis-team-pilot


1 
 

 

 

Board Information Note 
Public Board Meeting 

Nov 23, 2021 
Agenda Item 11.1: Superintendent’s Report  

 

Learning 

ERASE School District Mentorship Grant: 

 The district has been awarded a grant in the amount of $10,500 to assist in reducing students’ risk level 

of being recruited into gang life and to promote healthier choices. 

 The district submitted a grant application based on connection and belonging being key to avoid gang 

involvement.  One of the key elements that gangs fill for students is this sense of connection, which is 

why they are successful in their recruitment. 

 The district’s plan focuses around gym memberships so that a key adult (EA, SEF, outreach worker, etc.) 

could take a small group of students for a workout. 

 The Westshore is being targeted for this program, however flexibility is built in if there are other students 

that could benefit from Sooke. 

 

Engagement  

District Student Council: 

 The District Student Council met on Wednesday, November 17 with some members attending in person 

for the first time in over 18 months.  We were able to organize the meeting in a hybrid format with some 

joining remotely from their schools. 

 The students offered feedback and insight into a variety of topics, including advice on the topic and 

questions for the Student Forum scheduled on November 26.  We also engaged in a discussion on anti-

racism and how the district may be able to continue and more adequately address this issue. 

 As always, the insight and suggestions provided by the students was amazing, with some very concrete 

ideas for action. 

Communications: 

 District Communications Manager, Lindsay Vogan, has accepted a position working on the Sunshine Coast 

and will be leaving the district at the end of November. 

 Lindsay has worked in the district for the past ten years and has helped to build the strong reputation 

that we have in the community. 

Page 41 of 42



2 
 

 Lindsay’s expertise and professionalism has really helped as we have grown and matured as an 

organization.  She will definitely be missed. 

 We are working to identify our communication needs, now and into the future, as we develop the job 

posting to fill Lindsay’s absence. 

 

Growth 

Child Care: 

 The district continues to explore ways to partner with local providers to assist families with child care in 

our school district. 

 In addition to the information brought forward to the Board tonight about the Neighbourhood Learning 

Centre at Pexsisen Elementary and Seamless Day Child Care, we have been working on other initiatives as 

well. 

 We have been working with Hulitan Family and Community Services to explore options for additional 

child care opportunities utilizing the capital funding available through MCFD grants. 

 We have been having discussions with Beacon Community Services to expand their work and community 

connection in the Westshore. 

 Our Curriculum Transformation Department has continued to work on getting the district ready to 

participate in the Ministry of Education pilot project for Seamless Day Child Care. 

 

 

Page 42 of 42


	Public Notice- Live Online Meeting
	Nov 23_00_Agenda
	BOARD OF EDUCATION PUBLIC MEETING
	1. CALL TO ORDER AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF FIRST NATIONS TERRITORIES
	2. AGENDA (page 2)
	3. MINUTES (page )
	4. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
	5. EDUCATIONAL PRESENTATIONS
	6. CORRESPONDENCE & DELEGATIONS (page )
	7. FINANCE, FACILITIES AND SERVICES
	7.1 Resources Committee – Meeting of November 9, 2021 – Bob Beckett (page)
	8 EDUCATION PROGRAM
	8.1 Education-Policy Committee – Meeting of November 2, 2021 – Allison Watson (page)
	9.     STUDENTS
	11.   ADMINISTRATION
	12.     PERSONNEL
	14.     FUTURE ITEMS


	Oct 26_00_Minutes
	MINUTES
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	PUBLIC MEETING
	October 26, 2021 – 7:00 p.m.
	4. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
	Scott Stinson provided an update on the Strategic Plan Communications Plan to the Board of Education.
	a. Letter from Minister of Education Jennifer Whiteside, dated October 5, 2021 RE: 2021 Premier’s Awards for Excellence in Education
	b. Email from Frazer Johnson, dated October 8, 2021 RE:  Vaccine Mandate in SD62
	c. Email from Tamara Taggart dated October 14, 2021 RE:  Supporting Inclusive Education for Learners with Down Syndrome
	d. Letter from Judy Roper, dated October 22, 2021 RE: Vaccine Mandate in SD62
	That the Board of Education of School District 62 (Sooke) receive the Letter from the Minister of Education Jennifer Whiteside dated October 5, 2021 RE: 2021 Premier’s Awards for Excellence in Education,
	Email from Frazer Johnson, dated October 8, 2021 RE:  Vaccine Mandate in SD62, Email from Tamara Taggart dated October 14, 2021 RE:  Supporting Inclusive Education for Learners with Down Syndrome,
	Letter from Judy Roper, dated October 22, 2021 RE: Vaccine Mandate in SD62.
	CARRIED


	Nov 23_6.1_Letter from the CENIC_RE_Royal Bay Elementary School Build
	Nov 23_6.1_CAWS Letter to SD62 Nov 9 2021
	Nov 23_7.1_Report from the Resource Committee_November 9_2021
	Nov 23_8.1_Report from the Education_Policy Committee_November 2_2021
	Nov 23_10.1_BoE 90 Day Work Plan
	Nov 23_11.1_Superintendents Report Info Note
	Nov 23_10.2_District Healthy Schools Healthy People Committee Report
	HEALTHY SCHOOLS, HEALTHY PEOPLE LEADERSHIP TABLE MEETING MINUTES




